From: Penner, Krystal (CC)

To: "Kate Matheson"
Subject: RE: EAP - Winnipeg (RM of Rosser) - New
Date: May-06-21 3:19:00 PM

Thank you for your Proposal submitted pursuant to The Environment Act. | am the contact person
assigned to co-ordinate the review and assessment of your Proposal. | may be in contact with you
for further information as required.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Regards,

Krystal Penner

Pesticide and Agricultural Program Specialist
Environmental Approvals Branch
Department of Conservation and Climate
Government of Manitoba

1007 Century Street, Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4
(204) 945-7107 | Krystal.Penner@gov.mb.ca
www.manitoba.ca

From: Kate Matheson <Kate.Matheson@nutrien.com>

Sent: May-03-21 2:11 PM

To: +WPG530 - Environmental Approvals Branch Director (CC) <EABDirector@gov.mb.ca>
Cc: Penner, Krystal (CC) <Krystal.Penner@gov.mb.ca>; Kate Matheson
<Kate.Matheson@nutrien.com>

Subject: EAP - Winnipeg (RM of Rosser) - New

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the source.

ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéce
jointe, excepté si vous connaissez I’expéditeur.

Good Afternoon,
Please find attached documentation for a proposed Class | development, located in the RM of
Rosser. Please consider this the electronic submission. | am sending the required hard copies of the

attached, via courier. A cheque for the $1000 fee is on the way from our Accounts Payable Dept.

| ask that this proposal be added to the top of our pile as this one has a priority deadline with a

requested deadline of October 1%, 2021.

Sincerely,
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Kate Matheson

Advisor, SH&E Retail

Safety, Health & Environment
(Cell) 204.402.0979
kate.matheson@nutrien.com

Nutrien

For more information on Nutrien's email policy or to unsubscribe, click here:
https://www.nutrien.com/important-notice
Pour plus de renseignements sur la politique de courrier électronique de Nutrien ou pour vous

désabonner, cliquez ici: https://www.nutrien.com/avis-important
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